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Veerle Solia

Van: wit-dd@yahoogroups.com namens 'Paul Nollen' paul.nollen@skynet.be [wit-dd] 

<wit-dd@yahoogroups.com>

Verzonden: zondag 19 juli 2015 13:24

Aan: wit-dd@yahoogroups.com

Onderwerp: Re: Democratie.Nu EUROPEAN COMMISSION FOR DEMOCRACY THROUGH LAW

  

http://www.venice.coe.int/webforms/documents/?pdf=CDL-AD(2015)009-e 

  

de link schijnt niet te werken. Tweede poging 

  

Paul 
  

From: mailto:wit-dd@yahoogroups.com  
Sent: Sunday, July 19, 2015 9:13 AM 

To: wit-dd@yahoogroups.com  

Subject: Democratie.Nu EUROPEAN COMMISSION FOR DEMOCRACY THROUGH LAW 

  

   

http://www.venice.coe.int/webforms/documents/… 

EUROPEAN COMMISSION FOR DEMOCRACY THROUGH LAW (VENICE COMMISSION) 

OPINION ON THE CITIZENS’ BILL ON THE REGULATION OF PUBLIC PARTICIPATION, 

CITIZENS’ BILLS, REFERENDUMS AND POPULAR INITIATIVES AND AMENDMENTS TO THE 

PROVINCIAL ELECTORAL LAW OF THE AUTONOMOUS PROVINCE OF TRENTO (ITALY) 

Adopted by the Council of Democratic Elections at its 51st meeting (Venice, 18 June 2015) and by the 

Venice Commission at its 103rd Plenary Session (Venice, 19-20 June 2015) 

.............. 

B. Prytanies (Articles 9-13) 

31. In Articles 9-13 the Bill introduces the institution of prytanies (from the Greek πρυτανεῖα, prytaneía). 

Article 9 of the Bill defines the prytanies as “19 persons registered on the Provincial Council’s [i.e. the 

Provincial Assembly’s] electoral roll, composed by sortation among those registered on a specific list, with 

advisory and proactive duties 

  

................ 

  

Paul 
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Posted by: "Paul Nollen" <paul.nollen@skynet.be>  
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